From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 9/14/2010 7:27:06 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Reminder: 9/15/10 Workshop on Workforce Needs For Large-Scale Solar Projects

WORKSHOP ON WORKFORCE NEEDS FOR LARGE-SCALE SOLAR PROJECTS -

SEPT. 15, 2010. See: http://gov.ca.gov/home/solar-workshop or
below.

SEPTEMBER 15, 2010 - 12:30 PM
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY BUILDING
1001 I STREET (CORNER OF 10TH AND I STREETS)
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

The Governor’s Office, with the California Public Utilities Commission, the
California Workforce Investment Board, the California Energy Commission, and
the California Department of Industrial Relations, is sponsoring a public
forum designed to identify workforce and training needs to construct large-

scale solar thermal and photovoltaic projects in California beginning this
year.

AGENCY PARTICIPANTS

Michael Picker, Senior Advisor to the Governor for Renewable Energy
Facilities
Manal Yamout, Special Advisor to the Governor for Renewable Energy
Facilities
Paul Clanon, Executive Director, California Public Utilities Commission
Barbara Halsey, Director, California Workforce Investment Board
John C. Duncan, Director, California Department of Industrial Relations
David Rowan, Chief Deputy Director, California Department of Industrial
Relations
Chris Graillat, Project Manager, Workforce Development, California Energy
Commission
Paul Feist, Undersecretary, California Labor and Workforce Development
Agency

AGENDA
I. Welcome and Introductions [12:30 pm]
IT. Workforce Supply and Demand [12:45 pm]

a. Industry Workforce Needs - Center for Energy Efficiency and Renewable
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Technologies

b. Workforce Preparation - California Workforce Investment Board
c. Workforce Training in Action - Kern Community College District
d. Workforce Training in Action - College of the Desert

ITI. Technology Overview and Industry Perspectives [2:45 pm]

Trough Technology - NextEra Energy Resources
Power Tower Technology - BrightSource Energy
Dish-Stirling Technology - Tessera Solar
Photovoltaic (PV) - FirstSolar

Q.0 0w

IV. Public Comment [4:45 pm]

REMOTE PARTICIPATION
Individuals will be able to participate in the meeting remotely through
WebEx, the on-line meeting service.
TO REGISTER
Go to https://energy.webex.com/energy/onstage/g.php?d=9261410458t=a.

1.
2. Click the “Register” button at the bottom of the page.

3. Provide your information as requested and then click the Submit button.
4.

t

You will receive a confirmation email message that contains the details
o join the event.

TO JOIN THE LIVE WEBINAR

1. Computer Log-In: Follow the instructions in your confirmation email to
join the meeting a few minutes early.

2. Telephone Only (No Computer Access): You can listen to the audio by
calling 1-866-469-3239 (toll-free) and entering meeting number 926 141 045,
followed by the pound (#) key. When asked for your attendee ID number, press
the pound (#) key. You will be entered into the meeting on a muted line.

If you have difficulty joining the meeting, please call WebEx technical
support at 1-866-229-3239. Please be aware that the meeting’s audio and on-
screen activity may be recorded. Webinar attendees may submit questions
during the meeting by using the chat feature of Webex.

Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public Information Office
California Public Utilities Commission
Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Facebook
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